

Training-Education-Success AFFORDABLE TRUCK SCHOOL and Affordable Industry Training Pty Ltd

RTO: 31660

Pricing and Course Information



Contact Us

Ph: 1300 279 808

Po Box 45 Virginia BC QLD 4014 info@affordableindustrytraining.com.au

www.affordableindustrytraining.com.au

Are you looking for professional training at great value for money? Affordable Industry Training can help you achieve this with great trainers and flexible training hours at fantastic prices. If you require weekend training this is also no problem, just let us know.

We offer a wide range of RII competency tickets, as well as Certificate 3 Guarantee funded courses.

For further information please feel free to contact our friendly enrolment officers on 1300 279 808.



About us

Affordable Industry Training was established by its sister company, Affordable Driving School, who have been providing quality training since 1992 by its Founder and Managing Director, Jason Vinter. Affordable is now the largest Driver Training Company in Queensland.

We commenced instruction of manual and automatic car lessons more than 30 years ago, Since that time, we have developed into a Registered Training Organization, which allows us to deliver quality training of all truck licensing. After entering the Civil and Mining Industry, we can offer comprehensive training and assessment of plant machinery tickets, short courses, and Certificate II & III courses.

Table of Contents

About us	2
Course	4
COURSES OFFERED	5
Conduct Civil Construction Excavator Operations RIIMPO320F (Civil)	6
Conduct Hydraulic Excavator Operations RIIMPO301E (Mining)	6
Conduct Civil Construction Wheeled Front End Loader Operations RIIMPO321F (Civil)	7
Conduct Wheel Loader operations RIIMPO304E (Mining)	7
Conduct Civil Construction Skid Steer Loader Operations RIIMPO318F	8
Conduct Roller Operations RIIMPO317F	11
Conduct Telescopic Materials Handler Operations RIIHAN309F	12
Conduct Articulated Haul Truck Operations RIIMPO337E	13
Work in Confined Spaces - RIIWHS202E	15
Conduct Operations with Integrated Tool Carrier- RIIHAN311F	16
Drive Multi Combination Vehicle TLIC4006	17
Medium Rigid Truck	19
Heavy Rigid Truck. Restricted Licence Condition B	20
Heavy Rigid Truck. UNRESTRICTED LICENCE.	21
Heavy Combination Truck	22
CONSTRUCTION SKILLS QLD FUNDING (CSQ)	23
RII20120- CERTIFICATE II IN RESOURCES AND INFRASTRUCTURE WORK PREPARATION	26
FURTHER INFORMATION	27

Course

We at AIT offer a wide range of short plant machinery tickets, certificate II courses and truck courses. The duration of these courses is dependent on Student Client Skill level. Expected course timings are listed on the following page. These units of competency are all competency-based units and therefore the course duration is nominal (student-based learning) and is run until competency is achieved.

Our courses start on a regular basis and anyone wishing to join a course should contact our office on **1300 279 808** for further information and to proceed with enrolment.

With prior arrangement, courses can be scheduled out of normal working hours, but this will generally be for groups of three or more people.

MC truck licence is always one on one training.

Funding available: CSQ or Skills Assure Supplier. Eligibility needs to be met.



Figure 2 – RII20120 Certificate II Resources & Infrastructure Operations class.



Figure 3 – Students training on plant machines (L-R) Excavator, Articulated Haul Truck & Front-End loader



Figure 1- Multi Combination Truck

COURSES OFFERED

<u>Course</u>	Training	Expected Course Length	Funding Available
Conduct Hydraulic Excavator Operations (mining) RIIMPO301E	Formal/Informal Training and Assessment	1-3 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Civil Construction Excavator Operations RIIMPO320F (Civil)	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	1-3 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Civil Construction Wheeled Front End Loader Operations RIIMPO321F (Civil)	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	1-3 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Wheel Loader Operations RIIMPO304E (mining)	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	1-3 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Civil Construction Skid Steer Loader Operations RIIMPO318F	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	1-3 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Drive Multi-Combination Vehicle TLIC4006	HR Licence Holder HC Licence Holder	16 hours min	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Roller Operations RIIMPO317F	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	10 hours min 1 Day	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Telescopic Materials Handler Operations RIIHAN309F	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	1-2 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Articulated Haul Truck Operations RIIMPO337E	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	2-5 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Work Safely at Heights RIIWHS204E	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	1 Day	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Enter and Work in Confined Spaces RIIWHS202E	Formal/ Informal Training and Assessment	1 Day	FUNDING AVAILABLE
Conduct Operations with Integrated tool carrier RIIHAN311F	Formal/Informal Training and Assessment	1-2 Days	FUNDING AVAILABLE
RII20120- CERTIFICATE II IN RESOURCES AND INFRASTRUCTURE WORK PREPARATION	Formal/informal training and assessment	9 days-1 year	FUNDING AVAILABLE

Conduct Civil Construction Excavator Operations RIIMPO320F (Civil) Conduct Hydraulic Excavator Operations RIIMPO301E (Mining)

At Affordable Industry Training, you'll be working towards your Excavator ticket with a team of friendly, fully accredited assessors and trainers that have years of accumulated experience. You're sure to get your Excavator ticket quickly when they're helping you behind the controls. This unit covers Excavator operations in

the civil construction industry. It includes planning and preparing, conducting machine pre-operations operating the machine, lifting, carrying and placing materials, selecting, removing and fitting attachments, relocating the machine, carrying out machine operator maintenance and cleaning up.

You will be issued with a nationally recognised photo ID licence and a statement of attainment on completion of the course.

We offer our courses on every day of the year, except Sundays and Public holidays, which is sure to fit around your work timetable. The courses run until you achieve competency and are fit to use an Excavator safely and professionally. This way, you'll come out of our world-class training facility with all the accreditation you require to get working.

The formal and practical training is all done on site at Affordable Industry Training, where our accredited



and experienced trainer/assessors will take you through all theory, practical and assessment components. All training materials will be provided. The theory will include watching some safety DVDs, industry presentations and other materials. After theory training, you'll be issued a training plan covering all the tasks and elements you must learn in practical training, in which you'll also have to log a certain number of practice hours.

Practical training at our training site is fully work-simulated and designed to resemble the modern worksite as closely as possible, which ensures that you learn the necessary skills in the best possible environment.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write basic English
- Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1-2 DAYS

COURSE FEES: \$1200* EXPERIENCED: \$1000*

Funding available

RPL: We can do conversions from OHS Licence to RIIMPO320F Licence for \$350

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with, Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

VERSION September 2024

Conduct Civil Construction Wheeled Front End Loader Operations RIIMPO321F (Civil)

Conduct Wheel Loader operations RIIMPO304E (Mining)

Organisation) which allows us to both train and assess for this type of course.

Working with a Front-End Loader is something that tradespeople find themselves doing on worksites all around Australia. If you're considering a career in the trade or construction industry – or if you're already working and need more accreditation to carry out jobs required of you – then it's a fantastic idea for you to obtain your Front-End Loader ticket in Brisbane with us at the Affordable Industry Training. We are an RTO (Registered Training

Obtaining your Front-End Loader ticket in Brisbane with our team means working with a team of friendly, experienced and professional assessors and trainers who will work with you to ensure you learn everything you need to know about operating a loader – and that you gain your accreditation in a professional and timely manner.

We understand that getting back to work and using your new skills to get your project finished on time is the number one priority for most tradespeople, so we'll help you get back onto the worksite as quickly as possible – with a nationally recognised photo ID licence and statement of attainment.



The formal and practical training is all done on site at Affordable Industry Training, where our accredited and experienced trainer/assessors will take you through all theory, practical and assessment components. All training materials will be provided. The theory will include watching some safety DVDs, industry presentations and other materials. After theory training, you'll be issued a training plan covering all the tasks and elements that you must learn in practical training, in which you'll also have to log a certain number of practice hours.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write basic English
- Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1-2 Days

COURSE FEES: \$1200* EXPERIENCED: \$1000*

RPL: We can do conversions from OHS licence to RIIMPO321E licence for \$350

FUNDING AVAILABLE

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with, Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

Conduct Civil Construction Skid Steer Loader Operations RIIMPO318F

Are you looking for an efficient and affordable way to obtain your skid steer / Bobcat licence? As an RTO (Registered Training Organization), Affordable Industry

Training can train and assess for this course. We provide nationally recognised training and assessment – RIIMPO318D, the prerequisite course for getting your Skid Steer / Bobcat ticket in Brisbane.

All training and assessment are done onsite at Affordable Industry Training, by experienced and fully accredited trainers and assessors. This is a competency-based course, with certain minimum benchmarks which must be met. All training materials are provided – all you must bring is a great attitude and a willingness to learn!

This course consists of a formal (theory) component and a practical training component. The theory component will include watching safety and instructional DVDs, as well as industry PowerPoints. Once you have completed the theory, you'll be given a training plan which includes all the RIIMPO318D elements and tasks. Practical Skid Steer training is conducted on a simulated work site, so you'll really get an idea of what it's like to work with a Skid Steer.





Once you've completed the training, you'll be assessed. When you pass this assessment, and are deemed competent in all areas, you'll get your statement of attainment and a photo ID licence. Which is nationally recognised.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write basic English
- Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1-2 Days

COURSE FEES: \$1200* EXPERIENCED: \$1000*

RPL: We can do conversions from OHS licence to RIIMPO318E

licence for \$350

FUNDING AVAILABLE

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with,
Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

Conduct Roller Operations RIIMPO317F

If you are after a Roller ticket, then Affordable Industry Training is the place to get one from. We have fully qualified instructors who will train you with the knowledge needed for practical jobs out on site. The training is a one- day course and is competency and theory-based training. Our formal training covers all aspects of the Roller and includes demonstrations of all requisite elements comprising the Roller training and assessment instrument. Once formal training is completed, you will be required to successfully complete a theory exam to be deemed competent.



This course will teach you all aspects Roller types, characteristics, technical capabilities and limitations, basic principles of soil technology for civil works, basic principles of soil compaction, site and equipment safety requirements and much more.



We run the courses all year round except for public holidays and Sundays unless requested.
Once you have been deemed competent you will be issued a Statement of attainment as well as a photographic ID. Which are nationally recognised.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write basic English
- Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1-2 Days

COURSE FEES: \$900* **EXPERIENCED:** \$700*

RPL: We can do conversions from OHS licence to RIIMPO licence for

\$350

FUNDING AVAILABLE

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with, Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

Conduct Telescopic Materials Handler Operations RIIHAN309F

Getting your Telehandler ticket can be quick, easy and affordable – all it takes is one call to the team at Affordable Industry Training. We also make it easy to obtain your Telehandler ticket in Brisbane, because we understand that modern tradespeople need knowledge and certification as soon as they can get it, so they can get back to the worksite and put their education to good use. It's our goal to help our trades-based customers to get the certification they need to see all their projects to completion. As an RTO (Registered Training Organisation), we are qualified to train and assess for this course.



We run our courses most days of the year, to provide you with the most convenient way possible to get your telehandler ticket in Brisbane. No matter what your schedule permits, you'll find an affordable and educational course that suits your busy timetable.

Our course durations depend on your skill level, and they run until you've obtained the telehandler licence that you

require. On completion, we issue you with a photo ID licence (see below example) and a statement of attainment these are nationally recognised. Our courses also have regular breaks with tea and coffee

supplied, and we also offer all the training materials you need – in short, we offer a one-stop-shop solution for trade machinery and equipment certification.



COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write basic English
- Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1-2 Days

COURSE FEES: \$800* **EXPERIENCED:** \$800***RPL:** We can do conversions from OHS licence to RIIMPO licence for \$350

FUNDING AVAILABLE

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with,
Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

Conduct Articulated Haul Truck Operations RIIMPO337E

This course is nationally recognised and includes everything you need to not only pass your assessment and get your Haul Truck Ticket, but also to drive safely and confidently. Our expert instructors each have years of experience and can answer any questions you may have about operating the vehicle. Both the formal and practical training is done onsite at Affordable Industry Training.



We provide all training materials necessary. The theory component of the course includes watching safety and instructional DVDs, as well as PowerPoint presentations about the industry. After the formal part of the assessment, you'll be issued a training plan which includes the topics that make up RIIMPO337D. Once you have completed these tasks and logged the necessary hours (the practical part of the training), you'll be assessed. If you pass your assessment, you'll receive a photo ID licence and a statement of attainment. Which are nationally recognised.



COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write basic English
- Wear steel cap or work b o o t s.

COURSE DURATION: 2-5 Days

COURSE FEES: \$1900* EXPERIENCED: \$1500*

RPL: We can do conversions from OHS licence to RIIMPO337D

licence for \$350

FUNDING AVAILABLE

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with, Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

Work Safely at Heights - RIIWHS204E

This Nationally recognised course in Work Safely at Heights covers all the theory and practical aspects and tasks.

Here at Affordable Industry Training, we have a work simulated set up and we are designed to equip you with the knowledge and skills to safely work in any Height situation.

This course is aimed at General Construction, Mining, Building Sites, Factories and any other work situations where work is conducted in a place where a fall from any one level to another is possible.

From the initial risk assessment through to the risk avoidance, the course covers all aspects of safety with regards to Working at Heights.

You will understand the risks associated with equipment such as ladders and scaffolding and will effectively be able to reduce such risks.

All Training Materials, Resources and Safety Equipment supplied.



COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write basic English

- Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1 Day

COURSE FEES: \$350*

Special: If you do the Work Safely at Heights course in conjunction with the Work in Confined Spaces course the cost for both courses will

be \$650

FUNDING AVAILABLE

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with, Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

VERSION September 2024

Work in Confined Spaces - RIIWHS202E

At Affordable Industry Training our course will allow you to conduct a risk assessment and enter a Confined Space to conduct work. This Nationally Recognised training course is designed for people who work in or around Confined Spaces.



Here at Affordable Industry Training, we have a work simulated confined area in which we will require you to understand several tasks in relation to this training course.

This course will teach you how to identify hazards and how to work safely in tight and confined spaces.

Our confined space trainers have the qualification and relevant industry experience to walk you through the requirements of entering and Working in Confined Spaces.

All Training Materials, Resources and Safety Equipment supplied.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS:

- can read and write Basic English
- Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1 Day

COURSE FEES: \$350*

Special: If you do the Work Safely at Heights course in conjunction with the Work in Confined Spaces course the cost for both courses will be

\$650 **FUNDING AVAILABLE**

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with, Affordable Industry Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.

Conduct Operations with Integrated Tool Carrier- RIIHAN311F

This unit describes a participant's skills and knowledge required to conduct operations with integrated tool carrier in Coal and Metalliferous mining.

This unit is appropriate for those working in operational roles.

The candidate must demonstrate knowledge of the following when conducting operations with integrated tool carrier:

- techniques for calculating safe working loads
- safety data sheet and materials handling methods
- safe operating techniques in varying terrain
- identifying and selecting appropriate slings and lifting gear
- securing and stabilising load and equipment
- guiding movement of equipment using approved signals
- geological and technical data (basic)
- equipment processes, technical capability and limitations
- locates and applies relevant documentation, policies and procedures
- implements the requirements, procedures and techniques for the safe, effective and efficient conduct of operations with an integrated tool carrier including:
 - interpreting ground conditions
 - driving
 - lifting and moving
 - refueling vehicles
 - works effectively with others to undertake and complete conducting of operations with an integrated tool carrier that meet all the required outcomes including:
 - complying with written and verbal reporting requirements and procedures
 - communicating clearly and concisely with others to receive and clarify work instructions
 - · communicating clearly and concisely with others to coordinate work activities
 - demonstrates completion of conducting operations with integrated tool carriers that safely, effectively and efficiently meets all the required outcomes on more than one (1) occasion including:
 - lifting and moving load
 - monitoring, assessing and adjusting equipment performance
 - moving and parking the integrated tool carrier between worksites
 - selecting, fitting and testing attachments
 - cleaning and storing attachments
 - coordinating activities with Dogman to ensure correct selection of slings and lifting gear
 - coordinating activities with Dogman to ensure load and equipment are secured and stabilized.
 - COURSE REQUIREMENTS:
 - can read and write basic English
 - Wear steel cap or work boots.

COURSE DURATION: 1-2 Days

COURSE FEES: \$1000

FUNDING AVAILABLE

*Prices will vary if you have your own machine to work with, Affordable Industry

Training can come to you, please contact our office for prices.



Drive Multi Combination Vehicle TLIC4006



With more than three decades in the heavy vehicle industry, Affordable Truck School has an excellent first time MC (multi combination) licence pass rate. Getting your MC licence in Brisbane, QLD opens a whole world of employment opportunities.

The truck used is a MACK prime mover, with an 18 speed Road Ranger gear box (crash box). We also have the Auto Truck.

Courses are all competency based. No test needed with Dept of Transport. Course available 7 days a week.

HR licence completing TLIC4006 Drive MC Vehicle for a licensing outcome?

TMR accepts the current industry standard for delivery of TLIC4006 Drive MC Vehicle for a class HR driver licence holder as being at least 2 days (16 hours) training and assessment with a minimum 2 hours on-road final competency assessment. Please note that the final on-road competency assessment is separate to any on road training provided in the MC vehicle.

HC licence completing TLIC4006 Drive MC Vehicle for a licensing outcome?

From class HC to class MC, TMR accepts the industry standard as being at least one (1) day (eight hours) training and assessment, including a 2 hour on-road final competency assessment.

All assessments (testing) are done with our instructor, not through QLD Transport as we are an RTO (Registered Training Organisation), which allows us to train and assess. Therefore, no test is required to be taken with QLD Transport.

Unlike some other multi combination / B double truck driving schools in Brisbane and in the Gold Coast area, we provide comprehensive training that takes you from vehicle orientation right through to the assessment and statement of attainment you need to upgrade your license. This course is competency-based training and takes you right through from theory, practical and to your assessment. It is strictly one on one training.

Once your Trainer and assessor has deemed you fully competent, we will then provide you with a statement of attainment for you to take to Queensland Transport and they will then upgrade your licence.

The Queensland Department of Main Roads and Transport laws allow you to drive:

- A class HC vehicle
- A B-double (prime mover towing 2 semi-trailers, with 1 semi-trailer supported at the front, and connected to, the other semi-trailer)
- A road train (motor vehicle, other than a B-double, towing 2 or more trailers)

COURSE REQUIREMENTS: Must hold HR or HC licence to do course.

COURSE DURATION: If you're a HR licence holder you would be required to undertake minimum 16 hours of training and assessment.

If you' re a HC licence holder you would be required to undertake minimum 8 hours of training and assessment. Training and assessment is all competency based.

COURSE FEES: HR-MC From \$2495 OR HC-MC \$1595

Medium Rigid Truck

Affordable Truck School Bris: 07 3263 6457 or GC 07 5575 1144

Affordable have more than 30 years' experience in delivering medium rigid truck lessons to Brisbane and Gold Coast based students. Their teaching style is professional, friendly, patient and fun, which means no-pressure lessons and more confident new truck drivers! If you want to get your MR licence and have been comparing medium rigid truck driving schools, there's no better place than Affordable for getting great lessons at a great value for money rate.



Our instructors have an excellent first-time pass rate. They'll make sure you have the skills and knowledge to pass your test, and that you're confident and knowledgeable about what's required of you.

The Queensland Department of Main Roads and Transport laws allow you to drive:

- A class LR vehicle
- A bus (more than 8t GVM with not more than 2 axles) with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM
- A truck including a prime mover (more than 8t GVM with not more than 2 axles) with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM
- A specially constructed vehicle, including a tractor (more than 8t GVM with not more than 2 axles), with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS: If you only hold a car (class C) or motorbike (class RE or R) licence you must have held that licence for at least 12 months. You will also need to pass a written heavy vehicle road rules test.

One Hour Lesson: \$135

Test Package or Resit: \$570 this includes a 2 Hour Lesson prior

to the test.

Packages available

- PRO PACKAGE: \$795 4 hours training plus Test (aimed for experience in driving a truck)
- **ESSENTIAL PACKAGE:** \$1065 6 hours training plus Test (aimed for those with no experience)

COURSE LOCATION: Strathpine and Ormeau

A booking fee will also be payable to the transport department for all tests.

Heavy Rigid Truck. Restricted Licence Condition B

Affordable Truck School Bris: 07 3263 6457 or GC 07 5575 1144

Affordable Truck School have offered HR licence training in Brisbane, QLD since 1992. That's partly why our instructors have an excellent first-time pass rate. Unlike some other heavy rigid truck driving schools, we provide accessible, affordable training that takes the stress out of getting your licence – and we never over charge.



For our HR Restricted truck lessons, we conduct lessons in 9-speed synchromesh or automatic prime movers.

The Queensland Department of Main Roads and Transport laws allow you to drive:

- A class MR vehicle
- A bus (more than 8t GVM with more than 2 axles) with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM
- A truck including a prime mover (more than 8t GVM with more than 2 axles) with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM
- An articulated bus
- A specially constructed vehicle, including a tractor (more than 8t GVM with more than 2 axles), with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM

COURSE REQUIREMENTS: If you only hold a car (class C) or motorbike (class RE or R) licence you must have held that licence for at least 2 years. You will also need to pass a written heavy vehicle road rules test if you have not held a truck licence before.

One Hour Lesson: \$150

Test Package or re-sit: \$595 This includes 2 hours lesson prior to the test.

Packages available. AUTO OR Sync

- **EXPRESS PACKAGE:** \$595 2 hours and a test. (aimed for experienced drivers or test re-sits)
- POPULAR PACKAGE: \$995. 4 Hours and a Test (aimed for students not familiar with trucks or not held a MR Licence.)
- **COMPLETE PACKAGE:** \$1200 6 hours and test.

COURSE LOCATION: Ormeau or Strathpine

A booking fee will also be payable to the transport department for all tests

Heavy Rigid Truck. UNRESTRICTED LICENCE.

Affordable Truck School Bris: 07 3263 6457 or GC 07 5575 1144

Affordable Truck School have offered HR licence training in Brisbane, QLD since 1992. That's partly why our instructors have an excellent first-time pass rate. Unlike some other heavy rigid truck driving schools, we provide accessible, affordable training that takes the stress out of getting your licence – and we never over charge.



For our HR UNRESTRICTED truck lessons, we conduct lessons in either an Isuzu gigamax 18 speed, or a Mack Prime Mover 18 speed prime movers.

The Queensland Department of Main Roads and Transport laws allow you to drive:

- A class MR vehicle
- A bus (more than 8t GVM with more than 2 axles) with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM
- A truck including a prime mover (more than 8t GVM with more than 2 axles) with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM
- An articulated bus
- A specially constructed vehicle, including a tractor (more than 8t GVM with more than 2 axles),
 with or without a trailer of not more than 9t GVM

COURSE REQUIREMENTS: If you only hold a car (class C) or motorbike (class RE or R) licence you must have held that licence for at least 2 years. You will also need to pass a written heavy vehicle road rules test if you have not held a truck licence before.

One Hour Lesson: \$150

Test Package or re-sits: \$595. This includes 2 hours lesson prior to the test.

Packages available

- ALL STAR PACKAGE: \$1200 includes 6 hours of lessons and a test. (aimed for experienced drivers or drivers who hold a HR restricted licence.)
- **FULL THROTTLE PACKAGE:** \$1595 includes 9 hours of lessons Plus Test (aimed for students who have driven a truck.
- Full Throttle Uploaded: \$1999

12 hours lessons and a test. Aimed for non experience drivers.

COURSE LOCATION: Ormeau or Strathpine

A booking fee will also be payable to the transport department for all tests

Heavy Combination Truck

Affordable Truck School Bris: 07 3263 6457 or GC 07 5575 1144

ADDING A TRAILER:



With more than 30 years' experience in driver training, Affordable Truck School is one of the

most popular industry choices for truck drivers looking to gain their HC licences via affordable HC truck lessons in Brisbane and the Gold Coast.

When it comes to heavy combination truck driving schools in Brisbane & the Gold Coast, our team of highly qualified and experienced instructors have an excellent first-time pass rate.

The Queensland Department of Main Roads and Transport laws allow you to drive:

- A class HR vehicle
- A truck (more than 8t GVM) with a trailer of more than 9t GVM
- A prime mover (more than 8t GVM) with a trailer of more than 9t GVM (semitrailer)
- A specially constructed vehicle, including a tractor (more than 8t GVM with more than 2 axles), with a trailer of more than 9t GVM

COURSE REQUIREMENTS: If you are a current truck licence holder looking to upgrade, you must have had your MR Medium Rigid licence or HR Heavy Rigid licence for a minimum of 12 months. You must have held your licence for this amount of time within the last 5 years before applying.

One Hour Lesson: \$155

EXPRESS PACKAGE: \$595. this includes 2 Hour Lesson prior to the Test

COMPLETE PACKAGE: \$1200 6 hours of lessons and a test. Do you have some

experience? Know your way around a truck?

FULL THROTTLE PACKAGE: \$1600. includes 9 hours of lessons and a test.

COURSE LOCATION: Ormeau or Strathpine

A booking fee will also be payable to the transport department for all tests



CONSTRUCTION SKILLS QLD FUNDING (CSQ)

We are happy to announce that Affordable Industry Training is a proud recipient of Construction Skills Queensland (CSQ). (CSQ) is an independent industry funded body supporting employers, workers, apprentices and career seekers in the building and construction industry. We have been granted funds to help fund casual, part-time and full-time employees in the construction industry to help fund plant machinery short courses. We would like to also add that Unemployed Eligible Workers can now apply.

This can mean eligible employees can gain RII plant and industry tickets a low out of pocket cost.

Who can access the subsidy?

Participants in the Queensland Building & Construction Industry who meet all the participant & program eligibility requirements.

MUST BE:

an Australian OR New Zealand Citizen OR Permanent Resident OR

a participant who has the right to work & study in Australia on a visa & has been employed in the Queensland Building & Construction Industry for a period of 6 months or more

AND IS

an eligible worker in Queensland

OR

is an unemployed eligible worker who has been unemployed for a period not greater than 6 months in Queensland

Eligible Worker:

Who is an eligible worker?

An eligible worker is someone who is an employee or self-employed worker, substantially engaged in the following industry priorities:

23 | Page

Affordable Industry Training Course Information Booklet

EMAIL: info@affordableindustrytraining.com.au

VERSION September 2024

- The Queensland Building and Construction Industry doing:
- Construction, significant renovations and extensions of, residential and commercial buildings
- Installation services for interiors of residential and commercial buildings in associated trades: electrical, plumbing, flooring etc
- Works on a CSQ designated Major Project construction of infrastructure
- The Queensland Civil Construction industry doing:
- Land development and site preparation for the purpose of construction
- Works for civil infrastructure
- Works on a CSQ designated Major Project construction of infrastructure

If unemployed, eligible worker:

Or is an unemployed eligible worker who has been unemployed for a period not greater than 6 months in Queensland

NOT ELIGIBLE:

- Workers of other industries
- Someone who is enrolled and participating in a Queensland secondary school program
- Contracted trainer or assessor or existing worker of an RTO
- An employee of an authority

A participant:

- Who is funded by an authority or other such source for delivery of the same training being undertaken as part of the program
- Seeking a verification of competency
- Who has been subsidized for more than 8 short courses in total either building or civil
 or a combination of both during the program delivery period, including 3 x HRW & 3 x
 MPO units
- Who has already completed the unit, unless it is identified as approved for refresher training

CSQ funds the below courses:



STRONGER FUTURES IN CONSTRUCTION

Affordable Industry Training Pty Ltd Now Offers CSQ Funded Short Courses

CSQ is a Construction Skills Queensland Initiative

Terms & Conditions – Must Meet Eligibility Criteria
PH: 1300 279 808



Training-Education-Success

Short Course Code and Title	Full Cost	Funded Amount	<u>Out of</u> <u>Pocket Price</u>
RIIHAN309F — Conduct telescopic materials handler operations	\$800	\$540	\$260
RIIHAN311F—Conduct operations with integrated tool carrier	\$1000	\$500	\$500
RIIMPO317F- Conduct Roller Operations	\$900	\$500	\$400
RIIMPO318F – Conduct Civil Construction Skid Steer Loader Operations	\$1200	\$505	\$695
RIIMPO320F – Conduct Civil Construction Excavator Operations	\$1200	\$505	\$695
RIIMPO321F Conduct Civil Construction Wheeled Front End Loader Operations	\$1200	\$505	\$695
RIIMPO337E — Conduct articulated haul truck operations	\$1900	\$569	\$1331
RIIWHS202E – Enter and Work in Confined Spaces	\$350	\$300	\$50
RIIWHS204E – Work Safely at Heights	\$350	\$225	\$125



RII20120- CERTIFICATE II IN RESOURCES AND



INFRASTRUCTURE WORK PREPARATION We are Skills Assure Supplier

Proud to be a Queensland Government subsidised training provider

Under the Certificate 3 Guarantee, the Queensland Government provides a subsidy for a range of certificate III level vocational qualifications. Foundation skills training and lower-level vocational qualifications may also be subsidised in certain

circumstances.

It is important that you choose the right course for you to take full advantage of the program. The Queensland Skills Gateway displays the courses available under the Certificate 3 Guarantee and provides information about what they cover, the careers they can lead to, and the training providers approved to deliver them.

This qualification reflects the roles of individuals who perform mainly routine tasks and procedures, using limited practical skills and fundamental operational knowledge, and taking some responsibility for the quality of the work outcomes.

This Certificate II in Resources and Infrastructure Work Preparation is a pathway qualification and will prepare an individual to successfully undertake a sector specified Certificate III from the Resources and Infrastructure Industry Training Package.



- 9 UNITS
- Mon to Friday
- DURATION: 9 Days
- DELIVERY
 MODE: ON SITE
- FEES: \$36 NON-CONCESSIONAL

AND \$18 FOR CONCESSION

26 | Page

Affordable Industry Training Course Information Booklet EMAIL: info@affordableindustrytraining.com.au

VERSION September 2024

Far north Qld courses available. Ring to ask for locations FURTHER INFORMATION

 See STUDENT HANDBOOK for policies and procedures and refund policies.

• RTO Number: 31660

• Visit our website: www.affordableindustrytraining.com.au

SHORT PLANT COURSES

FUNDED CERT COURSES

CSQ FUNDING AVAILABLE

• Email: info@affordableindustrytraining.com.au

• PH: 1300 279 808

TRUCK LESSONS/TESTS

• Visit our website: www.affordabletruckschool.com.au

• Email: <u>admin@affordabletruckschool.com.au</u>

PH: Bris – 07 3263 6457 or Gold Coast 07 5575 1144

• Over 30 years in the business

Testimonials:

https://www.affordabletruckschool.com.au/testimonials/

- TRAINING SITES FOR TRUCKS AND SHORT COURSES:
 - 1. STRATHPINE: 2/116 GYMPIE RD, STRATHPINE . Qld
 - 2. ORMEAU. 170 BURNSIDE RD, Ormeau. QLD

